Samir Agnihotri

From: monitoring-fc@nic.in

Sent: 13 October 2015 18:14

To: Samir Agnihotri

Cc: monitoring-fc@nic.in

Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of

Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as
per the details given below, has been examined by the Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980,
- Government of Gujarat and has been found to be complete in all respect.

1. Proposal No. : FP/GJ/Others/15828/2015

Proposal for laying Optical Fibre Cable of Reliance Jio project in

2. Proposal Name Banaskantha District

owemyolhe O
4. Date of Submission : 03/10/2015
5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details
Name : SAMIR
Mobile No. : 9712951701
State : Qujarat
District :  Ahmedabad
Pincode : 380054
6. Area Applied (ha.) : 5.463

Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along with all necessary enclosures to the
office of the each concerned Divisional Forest Officer and the District Collector and upload a copy of
the acknowledgement slip(s) (single pdf file) as per the format given below, obtained from each of the
above authorities, on portal of this Ministry for further processing of the above proposal.
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This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the
- Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per details given below, along with all necessary enclosures has been
‘ received in the Office of the Gujarat on 03/10/2015.
1. Proposal No. . FP/GJ/Others/15828/2015
2. Proposal Name Proposal for laying Optical Fibre Cable of Reliance Jio project in

: Banaskantha District /r_t:,--
3. Category of the . Others guuﬁ/l?f;dh 26 2/0
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Reliance Jio

Infocomm Limited

October 23, 2015

The Collector

Collector, Collector Office
Joravar Palace Compound,
Palanpur - 385 001

(Dist. Banaskantha)

Respected Sir,

Subject : Obtaining Certificate for getting permission under FRA 2006 to lay Optical
Fibre Cable (OFC) along the roads in the District of Banaskantha

Reference: 1) Government of Gujarat, Forest & Environment Department letter
No. FCA-1014/10-14/14/S.F-69/F dated 20" March 2015.

2) Government of Gujarat, Revenue Department Letter No. Misc/102014
/1109/GH dated 3td June 2015.

Reliance Jio Infocomm Ltd (RJIL) obtained Pan India Licence in an open auction in the year
2010 to provide 4G Telecom Services in India. As a part of 4G Project, RJIL is creating an
infrastructure on intra-city and intercity Optical Fibre Network with installation of
eNodeBs. The first Phase of this project is almost completed and now in the next Phase,
intra-city and intercity fibre is being laid. As a part of this Network, National Long Distance
(NLD) link is required to be established. We have planned NLD link in the State of Gujarat
as part of Phase 3 and Phase 4 of execution of NLD link.

We have already submitted the application through On-line Services of Forest Department
to obtain the approval of Government under the Forest Conservation Act, 1980 to the
respective Nodal Officer, copy of which is enclosed herewith.

In order to obtain Certificate under the Provisions of FRA 2006, duly signed hard copy of
the proposal along with the necessary enclosures is submitted herewith for the section of

NLD as under mentioned:

1. Proposal No. : FP/G]J/Others/15828/2015
2. Proposal Name: Proposal for laying Optical Fibre Cable in Banaskantha District for

Reliance Jio 4G Project
3. Category of The Proposal: Others
4. Date of Submission: 03/10/2015

Reliance Jio Infocomm Limited (formerly Infotel Broadband Services Limited); CIN U72900MH2007PL.C234712

Registered Office: 9th Floor, Maker Chambers IV, 222, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021, India. Tel: 022-22785500; Fax: 022- B\/
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Reliance Jio

Infocomm Limited

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details
Name: Samir Agnihotri
Mobile No. : 9712951701
State: Gujarat
District: Ahmedabad
Pin code: 380054

6. Area Applied (ha.):5.463

7. Aréa Applied (Km) : 121.400

It is requested that the prescribed Certificate (copy enclosed) under the provisions of FRA

2006 and as per the letter of Ministry of Environment & Climate Change, Government of
India, No. 11-09/98-FC(pt) dated 28t October 2004, may please be issued at the earliest.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully

For Reliance Jio Infgeomm Ltd.

(Authorized Signatory)

Copy to : Dy. Conservator of Forests, S+ D7
Palanpur

Address for Correspondence

Reliance Jio Infocomm Limited
“Vraj” Building, Opp. HDFC Bank
Near Suvidha Shopping Centre
Paldi

Ahmedabad 380 007

Reliance Jio infocomm Limited (formerly Infotel Broadband Services Limited); CIN U72800MH2007PLC234712

Reglstered Office: 9th Floor, Maker Chambers IV, 222, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021, India. Tel: 022-22785500; Fax: 022-
22785560



